
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – January 28, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – January 7, 2016, Plan Commission Meeting. 

 
3. Conditional Use – We Energies – Gas Regulator Station, Jackson Drive. 
 
4. Certified Survey Map – Lumber Sales – Delaney Court. 
 
5. Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan. 
 
6. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
7. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the Village 

Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting.  It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend 

the above meeting.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental 

body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 
 
 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – January 7, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Tr. Emmrich, Jeff Dalton, Tr. Kruepke, Doug Alfke. 

  Members excused: Peter Habel. 

  Staff present: Jim Micech, Brian Kober. 
 

2. Minutes – October 29, 2015, and December 3, 2015, Plan Commission Meetings. 
  

Motion by Jeff Dalton, second by Doug Alfke to approve the minutes of October 29, 

2015, and December 3, 2015.     

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Concept Plan – Double “J” Trucking – Delaney Court. 
 

Jim Blise presented information on the Concept Plan.  Jerome from Double “J” Trucking 

was present.  Jim Blise presented that Double “J” is looking at 16,000 square feet 

building with 3,500 square feet of dispatch, lunch room and driver room.  There will be 

two full bays for repair with a wash bay and parts area.  An area for tractor storage is also 

included.  There is an area for twenty trailers.  There will be a lit parking lot for pick up 

of trailers.  The building will be constructed of a metal material and sprinkled.  Motion by 

Tr. Kruepke, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend the Village Board approve the 

Concept Plan – Double J Trucking on Delaney Court per staff comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4.  Concept Plan – Lumber Sales – Delaney Court. 
 

Jim Blise presented information on the Concept Plan.  Jim from Lumber Sales was 

present.  Jim Blise presented that Lumber Sales will be located at the end of Delaney 

Court in a 40,000 square foot building with a 10,000 square foot covered canopy on the 

North Side.  There will be parking for 2,500 square foot office, dock doors, and trailer 

storage.  Jim would like to process mulch.  The mulch is not for retail purposes but will 

be stored and shipped in bigger containers.  This will be on the East side of the building.  

The building will be constructed of a metal material and sprinkled.   
 

Discussion of the mulch ensued.  Discussion of the hours of operation for mulching and 

the noise and storage of the mulch ensued.  Firewood will be stored on the Eastside.  Jim 

stated it will not be a lot of mulch.  The mulch will be run every couple weeks.   
 

Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend the Village Board 

approve the Concept Plan – Lumber Sales on Delaney Court per staff comments with the 

addition that mulching will only take place Monday – Friday 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
 



 

 

 

5.  Certified Survey Map – Novotny – Mayfield Road, extraterritorial area. 
 

Keith Novotny was present.  Motion by Jeff Dalton, second by Tr. Kruepke to 

recommend the Village Board take no exception to the Certified Survey Map for 

Novotny on Mayfield Road, per staff comments.    

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6.  Certified Survey Map – Filzen – Mayfield Road, extraterritorial area. 
 

Nate Filzen was present.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Doug Alfke to recommend 

the Village Board take no exception to the Certified Survey Map for Filzen on Mayfield 

Road, per staff comments.    

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7.  Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Pres. Schwab started the discussion of the Comprehensive Plan and commented on the 

Village Board minutes of December 3, 2015, and Mr. Roback’s comments of the 

meeting.  The current Plan is a joint plan with the Town of Jackson.  Doug commented 

on the Open Space Plan that is being updated.  It was stated that the Village identity is 

that the Village is a great place to raise a family and for businesses. The small town feel 

and atmosphere were also commented on.     

Doug Alfke would like to see the paperwork from the meeting in 2010 vision sessions.   

Brian Kober stated that he and Kelly Valentino had discussed to install Jackson’s own 

light poles and install with signage that will change throughout the year.   

It was stated that the Plan Commission will read through page 62 by the next meeting for 

discussion.  This is the first three chapters.   
 

8. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 

None. 

  

9. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Doug Alfke, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn.  

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 

 

 

























































STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – January 28, 2016 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

1. Conditional Use – We Energies – Gas Regulator Station, Jackson Drive. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 State of Wisconsin Plan Review may be required if the Stat classifies this as a “Hazardous 

Occupancy”. 

 Separate Building, Plumbing and Electrical Permits will be required for the new building. 

 On July 28, 2011, the Village Board approved a building for ANR Pipeline for their odor 

mixing chemical building (N165 W19962 Hickory Lane) and required them to install a building 

that had a decorative pebble finish.  Since the Board set a standard at that time, the Inspection 

Department would recommend we follow and require the same finish/style.  This building will 

be visible from both Jackson Drive and is in view from the gathering/work-out center windows 

at the Community Center and would be more appealing. 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 Due to the location of the site, and with the association of adjacent properties, the new 

construction of the building shall be aesthetically pleasing to the surrounding properties. 

 

Police Department 
 

 The police department endorses the proposal to enclose the pipeline equipment because 

it adds safety and security to the site. The proposed illumination appears to be adequate. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No Comment. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 Understanding the security issue, as this project is in the direct view of the Gathering 

Place in the Community Center, as well as the future location of Jackson Elementary, 

additional staggered Arborvitae would help to screen some of the somewhat unsightly 

structures and equipment within the perimeter of the fence. 

 

2. Certified Survey Map –Lumber Sales – Delaney Court. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 No Comments.  Recommend approval. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 No additional comments at this time. 

 

Police Department 
 

 No Comment. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No Comment. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – January 28, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 No additional comments. 


	01282016 Agenda.
	2. 01072016 Draft Minutes.
	3.  Conditional Use - We Energies - Gas Regulator Station - Jackson Drive.
	4. Certified Survey Map - Lumber Sales - Delaney Court.
	Staff Comments.



